
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Dear Simon, 

John.Hoban@rbkc.gov.uk [John.Hoban@rbkc.gov.uk] 
05/09/2014 15:17:43 
slawrence@rydon.co.uk; SOConner@rydon.co.uk 
Neil Crawford [Neil@studioe.co.uk]; Paui.Hanson@rbkc.gov.uk 

RE: RBKC Fire Regulations Officer Paul Hanson 

The Building Regulations 2010 (as amended) 
Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road, Refurbishment. 

Further to Neil Crawford's e-mail concerning the Grenfell Tower Refurbishment (copy below) . I would confirm 
that I am the building control surveyor charged with dealing with all building regulations matters for the project. 
Paul Hanson is the building control surveyor (fire regulations) for the scheme and he will provide me with 
technical advice and observations on the proposals submitted under Parts B1 and B5 in Schedule 1 of such 
regulations , as that is his reference for this project. 

Should you have any proposals and /or issues that you desire technical advice on from this office, under Parts 
B1 and B5 of The Building Regulations, I would be grateful if you would contact myself in the first instance, so 
that I am aware of these matters, as they may impact on other parts of the building regulations. 

Best regards, 

John Hoban 

John Hoban 
Senior Building Control Surveyor 

john.hoban@rbkc.gov.uk 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright. 
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the material from your computer. 

From: Neil Crawford [mailto:Neil@studioe.co.uk] 
Sent: 02 September 2014 16:32 
To: slawrence@rydon.co.uk; Hanson, Paul: PC-BigCtrl; SOConner@rydon.co.uk 
Cc: 1279 Grenfell Tower 
Subject: RBKC Fire Regulations Officer Paul Hanson 

Si m on 

Paul is a fire engineer and best placed to answer questions regarding the Dry riser and AOV's. 
John Hoban won't be able to provide any answers on his own and tends to refer to Paul all the time which can be 
frustrating when you want answers. 
The contact details for Paul Hanson are; 

SEA00011597_0001 
SEA00011597/1



Paui.Hanson@rbkc.gov.uk 
Tei;(Direct Line) 

Regards 
Neil 

Neil Crawford 
Associate 

For and on behalf of 

STUDIO E LTD 

Unit 310 Linton House, 164/180 Union Street, London, SE1 OLH 
T I www.studioe.co.uk 

Queen's Award for Enterprise: Sustainable Development 2010 
BCSE Award School Architect of the Year 2008 & 2010 
BCSE Award Inspiring Design Primary School2008 & Academy 2010 
BSF Award Excellence in Student Engagement 2009 
Sustainable City Award 2009 

r/J Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION TRANSFER DISCLAIMER 
This email and any files transmitted vvith it are sent for and on behalf of Studio E LLP 
and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. All attached files are copyright 
and may only be used for the purpose stated in the drawing status box. In the event that the files 
are altered in anyvvay, it is a condition of use that the Studio E name and logo be removed from 
the modified file, unless prior vvritten agreement has been obtained. Studio E vvill assume no 
responsibility for the accuracy, adequacy, and integrity of the files, and recommends that the 
files be thoroughly screened for viruses prior to installation. Opinions, conclusions and other 
information expressed in this message are not given or endorsed by Studio E LLP 
unless othervvise indicated by an authorised representative independent of this message. 

Hundreds of free or low cost activities and events this summer for the family and young people. 

Download Summer in the City http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/summerinthecity 
Check out our Ecology events in Holland Park http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/ecology 

*********************************************************** 
The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea. 
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, 
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail 
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material 
from your computer. 
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